
 

MEMO 
 

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
To: Redevelopment Authority 

From: Adrienne Nelson, Associate Planner 

Date: December 16, 2025 

Re: DAR Parklet Donation Request 

 

Staff has been working with DAR (Daughters of the American Revolution) on a parklet that 
will be located on the corner of Hendricks and Reaume Avenue. DAR will be donating a 
monument in honor of Captain Hendrick Aupaumut, replacing the existing monument at this 
location, as well as some benches created from recycled plastic. The Engineering and Public 
Works Department has agreed to assist with cement pouring, bench installations, and 
seeding the ground. DAR is coming before RACK to request a donation to assist with the 
cost of the cement for the walkways. This funding would be in addition to their own funding 
efforts. 
 
For more information on Captain Hendrick Aupaumut and his impact on our country, please 
see the links below: 
A Brief History Of Kaukauna – Kaukauna Public Library 
Hendrick Aupaumut — Wisconsin Society of the Sons of the American Revolution 
George Washington to Captain Hendrick Aupaumut, 4 July 1779 
 
Please see the below images of the existing monument and its current location: 

https://kaukaunalibrary.org/a-brief-history-of-kaukauna/
https://www.wissar.org/aupaumut
https://founders.archives.gov/documents/Washington/03-21-02-0283


 

 
 

 



 

Please see the below images of the proposed parklet: 
 

 
 



 

 

 


